

Re: PA Files

From: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=teliszewsky, andrew (energy)4fe">
To: "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 06 Apr 2017 10:37:43 -0400

Media market targets.

From: Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2017 10:09 AM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Cc: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: PA Files

Curious to how the locations for the tour were picked.

I have concerns with Brantford and Stratford.

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Sent: April-06-17 7:55 AM
To: Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)
Cc: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: PA Files

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY) <Matt.Whittington@ontario.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2017 12:07 PM
To: Hoffmann, Andrzej (ENERGY)
Cc: Berry, James (ENERGY)
Subject: PA Files

Hi Andrzej,

Have attached some files that we would like to engage the PA on. We can set up briefings with the Ministry, and I'm also happy to sit down with him and go through each of them. We'll also look to find some time for him and the Minister to meet after the meeting last week had to be rescheduled.

We also want to get him out on tour to promote the Fair Hydro Plan. I've copied James who can work with you on some potential event locations.

I am away for the next few days but happy to chat next week.

Thanks,
Matt

Matt Whittington

Director of Policy
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault
Minister of Energy
416-327-6745